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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To : Tripp Coston 
cc: Carl Vinson; Brenda Merritt 

Subject: 070240-El and 070244-El - Return of Confidential Classification 

Monday, January 12,2009 1:45 PM 

Ok/ 
per this e-mail, 
i will return confidential Document Nos. 05848-07 and 05854-07 back to the source. 
thanks, 
Marguerite. 

From: Tripp Coston 
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2009 1:29 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Carl Vinson; Brenda Merritt 
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Classification 

Yes .  I have also notified the attorney, Kathryn Cowdery, that we intend to return the documents. 

Thanks for the clarification, 

rrripp 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Monday, January 12,2009 1:23 PM 
To: Tripp Coston 
Cc: Carl Vinson; Brenda Merritt 
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Classification 

TriPP, 
do you still want me to return confidential documents 05848-07 and 05854-07 back to the source 
even though request for extensions of confidential classification have been filed on these two 
documents (see attachments to e-mail) ? 
Marguerite. 

From: Tripp Coston 
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2009 10:29 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean; Brenda Merritt 
Cc: Carl Vinson 
Subject: Return of Confidential Classification 

Marguerite, 

Please return the following confidential documents from the Review of Custome4 Daf 
Investor-Owned Electric Utilities: 
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Docket 070240-E1 
Document 05848-07 

Docket 070244-E1 
Document 05852-07 

Thanks, 

Tripp Coston 

1/12/2009 


